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§ U.3.5e0ret Service ﬁ
Vashingtan, D.Ce 20223 19f 7%
Dear My, 3011”.

! Mhmtﬂnhm&mtzamﬂ.immmmw
3 PA roquests contained in them.

In between those two latters I waz hospitalised with what turned out to have been
a severe phlabitis frem which there had dhresdy bean permansat denage. ria bhas ixpoasd
sone listtations and restrictions oo me. One yelated to filimg, which was and sometimes
remaing difficult and sxiward. I have the izpression you responded %o my 12/18/75 letter
w.mnsih-_nmmmmn.Hﬂu&dlaoﬂtupmua«wmvmu.

There are files on xe to ny kuowledgs, snd not only in Frotective Research, I s
not suggesténg impropriety in them. I that I 40 vant them, all of them and
that I would like you to forward this prepar Treasury official. I mean the
POIA/PA request %o include any and 21l on or about or pertaining to me, whatever
&, their ordgin.

If not prior te them there are files going back to the World War IX period.
; I was in poior contaet with the T Seoret Service. During the war period
¥ seze of my work led to official Treaswry actions. If wy recellsction is not faulty there
% was a case in whxieh part of the seiion included coliscting a $160,000 fine.

I have been interviewed by Sscret Service Agemts in their official capacities en
nove than one soomsion and for mere than gne purpoas. You have had others put me under
mrumtmwmwuhmmtommtmrm
mIh«nn-notmﬁhsouml.utsmdmuldonw‘uunotw
I cannst provide more apecifice.

Buzhmntohn‘mthtlwﬂdnﬂhwmmmjut&mmmmv
muquzwmummumthammrumm.um
was morc thez the involvemest of this nature I uzete you about.

IumammwvﬂWkammmmﬂm
uammm.mz@nmmmwtum.mmwz
was not consulted, mm«zy.mmmmuamtmmmmmmnx
4o not know. “t may, in fact, have centributed to Af it did xot cause the phlebitls ss
I'11 explain Af you want me te.

nanurmrmmaw«mmm,mmmmm,
over to comnmel. I hope you will re-resd sy 12/168/75 letter. Bednuse 1 have not been
mnwmmmrmmmnammmmxmmw
gou forward this request to that or those Depurimental officers.

i I find no recponse %o ny request repsated August 2,1975 aleer receiving your letter
W of three days sarlier. If you do not mow comply with that request I ask that you plesse
rmﬂamwdmuwwMQermmmrm

Sivosrely,
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Harold Veldberg



